EXHIBIT "A"

. SOUTH
~ JFLORIDA

State College
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

ltem 5.1
PRESENT TO BOARD: JULY 22, 2020
TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL p/"ﬁ
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:
l. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Carter Jr, Benjamin Coordinator, Student Support Services 06/16/20
Bruns, David* General Manager, Hotel Jacaranda 09/01/20
*Transferring from Supervisor, Jacaranda Housekeeping position
Il. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date
Pisarski, Dawn Instructor, Nursing 12/17/20
Il. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date
Ivy, Curtis Director, Criminal Justice 09/09/20
V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2020-21, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Cobble, Diana American Sign Language Il
Fielden, Donald Network Security I
Gilbert, Debra American Sign Language I
Wood, Rachel English/Humanities I

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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